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Elias, Marc (Perkins Coie)" <MEIias@perkinscoie.corn> 2Bi3 hU(̂  99 DH i 
•ARothstein@fec.gov'" <ARothstein@feG.gov>. cc ril If.* Q? 
Berkon, Jonatiian (Perldns Coie)" <JBerkon@perl(inscoie.com> 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 'Berkon, Jonatiian (Perldns Coie)" <JBerkon@perl(inscoie.com> 
Date: 

Subject: AOR 2013-4 Q f i ,'hrj^ 

On behalf of DGA and J&O, we consent to an extension on the request until Sept. 12. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department and IRS 
regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly indicated otherwise, any federai tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by Perldns Coie LLP to be 
used, and cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be Imposed 
on the taxpayer under the Internai Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or any attachments). 

I l * * * * * * * * * 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have 
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any 
attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 


